
From: Licensing (SCDC)
To: Natasha Wade-Guest
Subject: Fwd: New Premises Licence application - Horseheath Lodge Estate, Dean Road, Horseheath, CB21 4PT
Date: 06 June 2023 15:04:21
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Amended application - Cambridge Rock Festival.pdf
Plans - Cambridge Rock Festival.pdf
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Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Duty Planning Officer <Duty.PlanningOfficer@scambs.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 11:14:26 AM
To: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: New Premises Licence application - Horseheath Lodge Estate, Dean Road,
Horseheath, CB21 4PT
Hi,
There is no planning permission and assuming this is for one weekend only (not clear on forms),
planning permission is not required.
Thanks
Charlotte Spencer | Senior Planning Officer
Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment,
retention and wellbeing. My working days are Monday - Thursday

m: 07704 018420
e: charlotte.spencer@greatercambridgeplanning.org
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning
Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire
District Councils

From: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org> 
Sent: 02 June 2023 14:22
To: Duty Planning Officer <Duty.PlanningOfficer@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: New Premises Licence application - Horseheath Lodge Estate, Dean Road,
Horseheath, CB21 4PT
For you please.
Kind regards.
Rose Mills | Technical Support Officer 

t: 01954 713033| m 07514921842| e-mail Rose.Mills@greatercambridgeplanning.org

APPENDIX F

mailto:Licensing@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:Natasha.Wade-Guest@scambs.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/four-day-working-week-trial/
mailto:charlotte.spencer@greatercambridgeplanning.org
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https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire
District Councils
Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment,
retention and wellbeing. From January my working days are therefore Monday, Tuesday,
Wednesday and Thursday. On my non-working day, you can contact
planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org
From: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk> 
Sent: 02 June 2023 14:16
To: ts.administration@cambridgeshire.gov.uk; Kate.parker@cambridgeshire.gov.uk; Licensing
South <LicensingSouth@cambs.police.uk>; Planning <planning@scambs.gov.uk>;
danny.hans@cambsfire.gov.uk; Alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk
Cc: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: New Premises Licence application - Horseheath Lodge Estate, Dean Road, Horseheath,
CB21 4PT
Good afternoon,
Please find attached a new Premises Licence application for Horseheath Lodge Estate,
Dean Road, Horseheath, CB21 4PT.
Please send us any comments by the end of consultation which is 30 June 2023.
Kind regards,
Natasha
Natasha Wade-Guest | Licensing Technical Officer

Pronouns: She/Her

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
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